
 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL MEETING 
           Trustees                . 
John Paff, President 

Brian Swanson, Clerk 

Debbie Crandell 

Bill Phillips 

Lexi Rohrer, Student Rep 

 DATE: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 
 
 TIME: 7:00 p.m. Open Session   
 

LOCATION: Pacific Grove Unified School District Office 
  435 Hillcrest Avenue 
  Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
 

The Board of Education welcomes you to its meetings, which are regularly scheduled for the first and third Thursdays of the 
month. Regular Board Meetings shall be adjourned by 10:00 pm, unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority of 
the Board.  This meeting may be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later date. Individuals who require 
special accommodation, including but not limited to an American Sign Language interpreter, accessible seating or 
documentation in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent at least two days before the meeting date. 
 
Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open 
session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 435 Hillcrest Avenue, 
Pacific Grove during normal business hours. 

 

AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
I. OPENING BUSINESS 

 
A. Call to Order 

 
B. Roll Call 

 
C. Adoption of Agenda 
 
D. Pledge of Allegiance   

 
II. ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 
A. Minutes of April 27, 2017 Regular Board Meeting  3 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) Approval of minutes as presented. 
 
B. Minutes of May 9, 2017 Special Board Meeting  8 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) Approval of minutes as presented. 
 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _____________  
 

 

 

 

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 1



 

 

III. BOARD MEMBER INTERVIEW 

 
A. Interviews 

 
B. Public Comment 

 
IV.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
Next Regular Board meeting – May 25, 2017 – District Office 

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 2



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of Regular Meeting of April 27, 2017 – District Office 
 

I. OPENED BUSINESS    

 

A. Called to Order   6:33 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call  Absent President: Trustee Paff 
  President/Clerk: Trustee Swanson 
  Trustees Present: Trustee Crandell 

Trustee Phillips 
  Administration Present: Superintendent Porras 
   Assistant Superintendent Miller 
  Board Recorder: Mandi Freitag 

  
C. Adopted Agenda 
 

Changes to the agenda includes a revised Consent Item B Certificated Assignment Order 13; 
Consent Items G-L school site handbooks will all have additional language added; finally a 
walk-on Action/Discussion Item E regarding Contract with Community Human Services.  
 

MOTION Phillips/Crandell to adopt agenda as amended. 

Public comment: none   

Motion CARRIED  3 – 0  

 

II. CLOSED SESSION   
 

A. Identified Closed Session Topics  
 
1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the PGTA 

for 2016/17 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public 
school employer and its designated representatives, Matt Bell, Rick Miller and Ralph 
Gómez Porras, for the purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 
2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA 

for 2016/17. [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public 
school employer and its designated representatives, Ralph Gómez Porras and Billie 
Mankey, for the purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 
3. Continue Superintendent Evaluation  
 

B. Public comment on Closed Session Topics 
 
None.  

 
C. Adjourned to Closed Session  6:38 p.m. 
 

III. RECONVENED IN OPEN SESSION  7:15 p.m. 
 
A. Reported action taken in Closed Session: 

 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 3



 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the PGTA for 2016/17  
 

The Board discussed this item. 
 
2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the CSEA for 2016/17  

 
The Board discussed this item and gave direction to Administration.  

 
3. Continue Superintendent Evaluation  
 
 The Board continued discussing this item.  
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance Led By: Trustee Crandell 
 

IV. PACIFIC GROVE HIGH SCHOOL PRESENTATION   
 
Teacher Karinne Gordon and students Sarah Bitter and Benjamin Jankowski presented to the 
Board about their trip to the Critical Issues Forum conference in Nagasaki, Japan.  
The Board asked questions and thanked Gordon for her leadership. 
 

V. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
A. Written Communication 
 

The Board received an email regarding Board vacancy.  
 
Superintendent Porras received positive certification of the interim report from Monterey 
County Office of Education, and thanked Assistant Superintendent Miller for his work.  
 

B. Board Member Comments 
 
Trustee Phillips congratulated Pacific Grove High School on the recent Gold Ribbon Award. 
 
Trustee Swanson noted the Pacific Grove High School robotics team had made it to quarter 
finals and a company in Texas donated funds to cover the costs for students to attend this 
competition. Trustee Swanson also noted the choir concerts, and thanked Superintendent 
Porras and Assistant Superintendent Miller for their help this week. 
 

C. Superintendent Report 
 

Superintendent Porras praised Director Ani Silva for her participation at the Latinx 
Conference at Monterey High School in April.  
 

D. PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 
 

Forest Grove Principal Buck Roggeman thanked his staff for their recent open house, praising 
the teachers for their room prep and the work available for parents to see. 
 
Pacific Grove Middle School Principal Sean Roach invited the Board to an awards assembly, 
honors night, and ribbon cutting.  
 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 4



 

 

Robert Down Elementary School Principal Linda Williams invited the Board to the last day 
of school to attend the annual Spring Dance.  
 
Pacific Grove High School Principal Matt Bell provided an update on the robotics 
competition, college acceptances for his students, Shakespeare Day, and noted the retirement 
of Pat Rolander, highlighting praise for incredible work at Pacific Grove High School. 
 
Director of Student Services Clare Davies invited the Board to attend the Special Olympics 
on May 5. 

 

VI. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD   

 
Parent Kate Lee spoke on behalf of her 5th grade daughter, praising the GATE program and 
teacher of GATE Ms. Shurtz, noting her daughter became excited for the program, the teacher 
inspired students. Lee also thanked Pacific Grove Middle School Assistant Principal Jason 
Tovani for being accessible to Lee’s family for their 7th grade child. 
  

VII. CONSENT AGENDA    

 

A. Minutes of April 6, 2017 Board Meeting 
B. Certificated Assignment Order #13 
C. Classified Assignment Order #13  
D. Acceptance of Donations   
E. Cash Receipts Report No. 5  
F. Revolving Cash Report No. 5  
G. Forest Grove Elementary School Site Handbook 
H. Robert Down Elementary School Site Handbook 
I. Pacific Grove Middle School Site Handbook 
J. Pacific Grove High School Site Handbook 
K. Community High School Site Handbook 
L.   Pacific Grove Adult Education Site Handbook  

 
Changes include a revised Consent Item B Certificated Assignment Order 13; Consent Items 
G-L school site handbooks will all have the following additional language added: 

Teachers will regularly monitor and evaluate the amount of time homework assignments 

are taking students to complete. Staff will assess and recommend any adjustments as 

needed.  

 

Teachers assigning technology-dependent homework assignments should offer non-

technology dependent alternative homework assignments if possible. 

 

School staff will make every effort to coordinate projects and larger assignments so that 

conflicts in due dates will be minimized.  

 

Handbooks will reference Board Policy 6154 

 
 MOTION Crandell/Phillips to approve consent agenda as amended. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 0  

 

 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 5



 

 

VIII. ACTION/DISCUSSION  

 
A. Year End Budget Transfer Resolution #997  

 
MOTION Phillips/Crandell to approve the Year End Budget Transfer Resolution 

#997.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 0  

 
B. Facilities Use Fee Schedule Review   

 

The Board invited public comment first. Daryl Smith of WAVE spoke at length regarding the 
non-profit and the program, highlighting the benefit to students of Pacific Grove. The 
program is for 10-12 year old children who live in Pacific Grove. The program is a 3-week 
program that includes art, music, dance, fitness, health, sports. So far 242 children have been 
enrolled. The non-profit hired Pacific Grove teachers during summer break to teach the 
program, which is free for children. WAVE is asking the District to waive or reduce the cost 
of the fees associated with utilizing Pacific Grove High School facilities for this 3-week 
program during the month of July 2017.  
 
Assistant Superintendent Miller explained the fee schedule. 
 
The Board discussed this item, asking Assistant Superintendent Miller to put together 
additional data regarding the fee schedule. 
 

Public comment:  

Casey Lucius asked the Board to reduce the fees for this program, noting the program 
would be instilling skills and character building of our local young children.  
 
Jim Hempfield, a resident of Pebble Beach, teacher for 13 years, said this program is a 
win-win for the District.  
 

The Board chose to move this item to a Special Board Meeting on Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 
7:00 a.m. for continued Action/Discussion.  
 

C. Review of Cafeteria Menu Prices   
 

Nutrition Director Dianne Hobson presented information to the Board. The Board discussed 
this item, and directed Administration to bring the item back on June 29, 2017 for a review of 
the menu prices and review of the previous school year.  
 

No action taken.  

 
D. Board Calendar/Future Meetings   

 
No Action Taken.  

 

E. Walk-On Community Human Services Contract 
 
Director of Student Services Clare Davies presented to the Board.  
 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 6



 

 

MOTION Crandell/Phillips to approve the Walk-On Community Human Services 

Contract.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 0  

 

IX. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 
A. Review of Funding for new Portable Classrooms 

 
Assistant Superintendent Miller presented information to the Board.  
 

Public comment: none  

 
B. Future Agenda Items  

 
Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 
Fencing for Security (Fall 2017) 

 

The Board added the Review of the Cafeteria Menu Prices for the June 29 Board meeting.  
 
The Board also added a Special Board Meeting on Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 7:00 a.m. including 
two items: continue the Facilities Use Fee Schedule Review as Action/Discussion; 
Information/Discussion of the Board Vacancy Interview Process.  
 

X.  ADJOURNED 9:26 p.m. 
 

 Approved and submitted: 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 
 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 
 Secretary to the Board 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 7



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of Special Meeting of May 9, 2017 – District Office 
 

I. OPENED BUSINESS    

 

A. Called to Order   7:01 a.m. 
 

B. Roll Call  President: Trustee Paff 
  Clerk: Trustee Swanson 
  Trustees Present: Trustee Crandell 

Trustee Phillips 
  Administration Present: Superintendent Porras 
   Assistant Superintendent Miller 
  Board Recorder: Mandi Freitag 

  
C. Adopted Agenda 

 

MOTION Crandell/Swanson to adopt agenda as presented. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED  4 – 0  

 
D. Pledge of Allegiance Led By: Trustee Paff 

 

II. ACTION/DISCUSSION  

 
A. Facilities Use Fee Schedule Review 

 

Trustee Paff noted he was not present at the last Board meeting when this item was 
previously discussed but that he was provided a copy of the audio from that Board meeting, 
which is available to the public upon request. 
 
Assistant Superintendent Rick Miller explained to the Board that there was a request by the 
WAVE Program to reduce the facilities use fees, the Board requested Assistant 
Superintendent Miller to look into the fee structure, determine the estimated hard costs for 
this particular group, and establish actual costs that include custodial services, water, 
electrical and chemical needs for maintaining the facilities for the three (3) week period 
reserved for this non-profit organization. The estimated hard costs were determined to be 
roughly over $4,000 for custodial services and over $3,000 for additional costs such as water, 
electrical, chemicals, etc.  
 
The Board discussed this item and received public comment.  
 
The following people spoke during public comment in support of reducing or waiving 
entirely the facilities use fees for the WAVE Program, noting the benefit of the program to 
Pacific Grove children and the community as a whole.  

 

Public comment:  

Toula 
Kristin 
Marge Ann- Cedar St. Times Editor 
Frank Snowden- WAVE Board of Directors 

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 8



 

 

Michael 
Roxane Viray- WAVE Board of Directors 
Casey Lucius- WAVE Board of Directors 
Darryl Smith- Executive Director of WAVE 
Steve Adams- WAVE Board of Directors 
Olga 
Carmisha 
Nicole 

 
MOTION Crandell/Phillips to allow the WAVE Program to use the facilities as 

requested with the charge of our maintenance and direct costs as quoted ($8,092), a 

per diem of $505.75.  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 1  

 

The Board also directed Administration to review and update Board policy regarding facilities use 
fees.  
 
Finally, the Board asked the WAVE Program to return in the fall to provide the Board an update 
on their summer program.  

 

III. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 
A. Trustee Vacancy Interview Process  

 
Trustee Paff passed out potential interview questions to the Board, along with copies 
available to the public. The Board discussed the interview process including qualities that 
may benefit the Board.  
 
The Board directed Administration to provide public copies of the applications by end of the 
day today, Tuesday, May 9, 2017.  
 
The Board put the names of the five (5) candidates in a cup and pulled names to determine 
the order of the interviews: 

1. Cristy Dawson 
2. Stephen Thomas 
3. Henry Nigos 
4. Joseph Amelio 
5. Josey Schenkoske 

 
The Board discussed and ultimately determined the following process would take place on 
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 at the Special Board Meeting at 7:00 p.m.: 

Each candidate will have up to ten (10) minutes to speak to the Board. What they choose 
to speak about is entirely up to each candidate. The order was determined by randomly 
drawing names (as noted above). After all five (5) candidates speak, the Board can then 
call each candidate back to the podium for clarifying questions. The candidates will then 
be given an opportunity to provide a summary statement and/or ask the Board any 
questions he/she may have. The Special Board meeting will adjourn.  
 

A public vote will be held at the Regular Board Meeting on Thursday, May 25, 2017 at 7:00 
p.m. The selected candidate will then be sworn by the County Superintendent and will begin 
his/her duties to the Board of Education.  

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 9



 

 

 

Public comment:  

A member of the public asked when the term for this seat would be up. The Board answered 
that this seat would finish Trustee Thibeau’s term, which will end at the election in 

November 2018.  
 
A Board candidate asked if the Board vote would be announced publicly at the May 25, 2017 
Regular Board meeting. The Board confirmed it would vote at the May 25, 2017 meeting, 
and the new Trustee would be sworn in and begin his/her Board duties.  
 

IV.  ADJOURNED 9:15 a.m. 
 

 Approved and submitted: 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 
 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 
 Secretary to the Board 

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 10



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 11



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 12



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 13



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 14



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 15



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 16



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 17



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 18



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 19



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 20



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 21



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 22



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 23



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 24



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 25



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 26



Board of Education Candidate Applications

PGUSD Special Board Meeting of May 16, 2017 27


	AGENDA
	ACTION/DISCUSSION
	Minutes of April 27, 2017
	Minutes of May 9, 2017

	APPLICATIONS
	Cristy Dawson
	Stephen Thomas
	Henry Nigos
	Joseph Amelio
	Josey Schenoske




